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UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT
EASTERN DISTRICT OF NEW YORK

VADIM GOR, on behalf of himself and

all others similarly situated, CIVIL ACTION
Plaintiffs, CLASS ACTION COMPLAINT
AND

DEMAND FOR JURY TRIAL
-against-

UNIVERSAL FIDELITY LP

Defendant.

Plaintiff VADIM GOR (hereinafter, “Plaintiff”’), a New York resident, brings this class
action complaint by and through his attorneys, Cohen & Mizrahi LLP, against Defendant
UNIVERSAL FIDELITY LP (hereinafter “Defendant”), individually and on behalf of a class of
all others similarly situated, pursuant to Rule 23 of the Federal Rules of Civil Procedure, based
upon information and belief of Plaintiff’s counsel, except for allegations specifically pertaining
to Plaintiff, which are based upon Plaintiff’s personal knowledge.

INTRODUCTION/PRELIMINARY STATEMENT
1. Congress enacted the FDCPA in 1977 in response to the “abundant evidence of the use of

abusive, deceptive, and unfair debt collection practices by many debt collectors.” 15 U.S.C. §
1692(a). At that time, Congress was concerned that “abusive debt collection practices
contribute to the number of personal bankruptcies, to material instability, to the loss of jobs,
and to invasions of individual privacy.” Id. Congress concluded that “existing laws . . . [we]re
inadequate to protect consumers,” and that “the effective collection of debts” does not require
“misrepresentation or other abusive debt collection practices.” 15 U.S.C. §§ 1692(b) & (c).

2. Congress explained that the purpose of the Act was not only to eliminate abusive debt

collection practices, but also to “insure that those debt collectors who refrain from using
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abusive debt collection practices are not competitively disadvantaged.” Id. § 1692(e). After
determining that the existing consumer protection laws were inadequate, id. 8 1692(b),
Congress gave consumers a private cause of action against debt collectors who fail to comply
with the Act. 1d. § 1692k.

JURISDICTION AND VENUE
3. The Court has jurisdiction over this class action under 28 U.S.C. § 1331, 15 U.S.C. § 1692 et

seq. and 28 U.S.C. § 2201. If applicable, the Court also has pendent jurisdiction over the state
law claims in this action pursuant to 28 U.S.C. § 1367(a).
4. Venue is proper in this judicial district pursuant to 28 U.S.C. § 1391(b)(2).

NATURE OF THE ACTION

5. Plaintiff brings this class action on behalf of a class of New York consumers seeking redress for

Defendant’s actions of using an unfair and unconscionable means to collect a debt.

6. Defendant's actions violated § 1692 et seq. of Title 15 of the United States Code, commonly
referred to as the Fair Debt Collections Practices Act (“EDCPA”) which prohibits debt
collectors from engaging in abusive, deceptive and unfair practices.

7. Plaintiff is seeking damages, and declaratory and injunctive relief.

PARTIES

8. Plaintiff is a natural person and a resident of the State of New York, and is a “Consumer” as
defined by 15 U.S.C. 81692(a)(3).

9. Upon information and belief, Defendant's principal place of business is located in Houston,
Texas.

10. Defendant is a company that uses the mail, telephone, and facsimile and regularly engages in
business the principal purpose of which is to attempt to collect debts alleged to be due another.

11. Defendant is a “debt collector,” as defined under the FDCPA under 15 U.S.C. § 1692a(6).
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CLASS ALLEGATIONS

12. Plaintiff brings claims, pursuant to the Federal Rules of Civil Procedure (hereinafter “FRCP”)
Rule 23, individually and on behalf of the following consumer class (the “Class”):

e Plaintiff brings this action individually and as a class action on behalf of all
persons similarly situated in the State of New York from whom Defendant
attempted to collect a consumer debt using the same unlawful form letter herein,
from one year before the date of this Complaint to the present.

e The Class period begins one year to the filing of this Action.

13. The Class satisfies all the requirements of Rule 23 of the FRCP for maintaining a class action:

e Upon information and belief, the Class is so numerous that joinder of all
members is impracticable because there are hundreds and/or thousands of
persons who have received debt collection letters and/or notices from
Defendant that violate specific provisions of the FDCPA. Plaintiff is
complaining of a standard form letter and/or notice that is sent to hundreds of
persons (See Exhibit A, except that the undersigned attorney has, in accordance
with Fed. R. Civ. P. 5.2 partially redacted the financial account numbers in an
effort to protect Plaintiff’s privacy);

e There are questions of law and fact which are common to the Class and which
predominate over questions affecting any individual Class member. These
common questions of law and fact include, without limitation:

a. Whether Defendant violated various provisions of the FDCPA;
b. Whether Plaintiff and the Class have been injured by Defendant’s
conduct;

C. Whether Plaintiff and the Class have sustained damages and are
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entitled to restitution as a result of Defendant’s wrongdoing and if
so, what is the proper measure and appropriate statutory formula to
be applied in determining such damages and restitution; and

d. Whether Plaintiff and the Class are entitled to declaratory and/or
injunctive relief.

e Plaintiff’s claims are typical of the Class, which all arise from the same
operative facts and are based on the same legal theories.

e Plaintiff has no interest adverse or antagonistic to the interest of the other
members of the Class.

e Plaintiff will fairly and adequately protect the interest of the Class and has
retained experienced and competent attorneys to represent the Class.

e A Class Action is superior to other methods for the fair and efficient
adjudication of the claims herein asserted. Plaintiff anticipates that no unusual
difficulties are likely to be encountered in the management of this class action.

e AClass Action will permit large numbers of similarly situated persons to prosecute
their common claims in a single forum simultaneously and without the duplication
of effort and expense that numerous individual actions would engender. Class
treatment will also permit the adjudication of relatively small claims by many
Class members who could not otherwise afford to seek legal redress for the wrongs
complained of herein. Absent a Class Action, class members will continue to
suffer losses of statutory protected rights as well as monetary damages. If
Defendant’s conduct is allowed to proceed without remedy they will continue to

reap and retain the proceeds of their ill-gotten gains.
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e Defendant has acted on grounds generally applicable to the entire Class, thereby
making appropriate final injunctive relief or corresponding declaratory relief
with respect to the Class as a whole.

ALLEGATIONS PARTICULAR TO VADIM GOR

Plaintiff repeats, reiterates and incorporates the allegations contained in paragraphs numbered “1”
through “13” herein with the same force and effect as if the same were set forth at length herein.
Defendant collects and attempts to collect debts incurred or alleged to have been incurred for
personal, family or household purposes on behalf of creditors using the United States Postal
Services, telephone and Internet.
Upon information and belief, within the last year Defendant commenced efforts to collect an
alleged consumer “debt” as defined by 15 U.S.C. 1692a(5), when it mailed a Collection Letter
to Plaintiff seeking to collect on an unpaid account allegedly owed to Bradford Authenticated.
On or around January 3, 2018, Defendant sent Plaintiff a collection letter (hereinafter, the
“Letter”). See Exhibit A.
The Letter was sent or caused to be sent by persons employed by Defendant as a “debt
collector” as defined by 15 U.S.C. §1692a(6).
The Letter is a “communication” as defined by 15 U.S.C. §1692a(2).
The Letter was an initial communication between Plaintiff and Defendant.
The Letter states in pertinent part: “RE: Bradford Authenticated.”
As a result of the following Counts Defendant violated the FDCPA.

First Count

Violation of 15 U.S.C. 88 1692¢g, 1692¢
Name of the Creditor to Whom the Debt is Owed

Plaintiff repeats, reiterates and incorporates the allegations contained in paragraphs numbered “1”

through “22” herein with the same force and effect as if the same were set forth at length herein.
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15 U.S.C. § 1692g provides that within five days after the initial communication with a
consumer in connection with the collection of any debt, a debt collector shall, unless the
information is contained in the initial communication or the consumer has paid the debt, send
the consumer a written notice containing certain enumerated information.

One such request is that the debt collector provide “the name of the creditor to whom the debt
is owed.” 15 U.S.C. § 1692g(a)(2).

A debt collector has the obligation not just to convey the name of the creditor to whom the
debt is owed, but also to convey such clearly.

A debt collector has the obligation not just to convey the name of the creditor to whom the
debt is owed, but also to state such explicitly.

Merely naming the creditor without specifically identifying the entity as the current creditor to
whom the debt is owed is not sufficient to comply with 15 U.S.C. § 1692g(a)(2).

Even if a debt collector conveys the required information, the debt collector nonetheless
violates the FDCPA if it conveys that information in a confusing or contradictory fashion so
as to cloud the required message with uncertainty.

When determining whether the name of the creditor to whom the debt is owed has been
conveyed clearly, an objective standard, measured by how the “least sophisticated consumer”
would interpret the notice, is applied.

Defendant's letter fails to explicitly identify the name of the creditor to whom the debt is owed.
Defendant’s January 3, 2018 letter to Plaintiff fails to identify any creditor to whom the debt
is owed.

Indeed, Defendant’s letter fails to identify any entity or individual as a “creditor.”

Defendant’s letter merely states, “RE: Bradford Authenticated.”
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The Letter fails to indicate whether the “Re:” refers to Plaintiff’s creditor.

The Letter fails to indicate whether the “Re:” refers to the creditor to whom the debt is owed.
The Letter fails to indicate whether the “Re:” refers to the original creditor or the current
creditor to whom the debt is owed.

Defendant’s Letter merely states, “The debt that you owe to the above-referenced client has
been placed with Universal Fidelity LP.”

The Letter fails to indicate who the “above-referenced client” is, as there was no reference to
any “client” in any portion of the Letter.

The Letter fails to indicate who referred the account to Defendant.

Defendant failed to clearly state the name of the creditor to whom the debt is owed.

The least sophisticated consumer would likely be confused as to the creditor to whom the debt
is owed.

Defendant has violated § 1692 as it failed to clearly and explicitly convey the name of the
creditor to whom the debt is owed.

15 U.S.C. § 1692e prohibits a debt collector from using any false, deceptive, or misleading
representation or means in connection with the collection of any debt.

While § 1692e specifically prohibits certain practices, the list is non-exhaustive, and does not
preclude a claim of falsity or deception based on any non-enumerated practice.

Collection notices are deceptive if they can be reasonably read to have two or more different
meanings, one of which is inaccurate.

The question of whether a collection letter is deceptive is determined from the perspective of

the “least sophisticated consumer.”
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48. For purposes of 15 U.S.C. § 1692e, the failure to clearly and accurately identify the creditor to
whom the debt is owed is unfair and deceptive to the least sophisticated consumer.

49. Defendant violated § 1692e by using a false, deceptive and misleading representation in its
attempt to collect a debt. Datiz v. Int’l Recovery Assocs., Inc., No. 15CV3549ADSAKT, 2016
WL 4148330 (E.D.N.Y. Aug. 4, 2016), motion for relief from judgment denied, No.
15CV3549ADSAKT, 2017 WL 59085 (E.D.N.Y. Jan. 4, 2017); McGinty v. Prof’l Claims
Bureau, Inc., No. 15CV4356SJFARL, 2016 WL 6069180 (E.D.N.Y. Oct. 17, 2016).

50. Defendant could have taken the steps necessary to bring its actions within compliance with the
FDCPA but neglected to do so and failed to adequately review its actions to ensure compliance
with the law.

PRAYER FOR RELIEF
WHEREFORE, Plaintiff demands judgment against Defendants as follows:

@ Declaring that this action is properly maintainable as a Class Action and
certifying Plaintiff as Class representative and Cohen & Mizrahi LLP, as
Class Counsel;

(b) Awarding Plaintiff and the Class statutory damages;

(© Awarding Plaintiff and the Class actual damages;

(d) Awarding Plaintiff costs of this Action, including reasonable attorneys’
fees and expenses;

(e) Awarding pre-judgment interest and post-judgment interest; and

() Awarding Plaintiff and the Class such other and further relief as this Court

may deem just and proper.
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Respectfully submitted,

By:_/s/ Daniel Cohen

Daniel Cohen, Esq.

Cohen & Mizrahi LLP

300 Cadman Plaza West. 12th Floor
Brooklyn, New York 11201

Phone: (929) 575-4175

Fax: (929) 575-4195

Email: Dan@cml.legal

Attorneys for Plaintiff

DEMAND FOR TRIAL BY JURY

Pursuant to Rule 38 of the Federal Rules of Civil Procedure, Plaintiff hereby requests a

trial by jury on all issues so triable.

/s/ Daniel Cohen
Daniel Cohen, Esq.

Dated:  Brooklyn, New York
March 9, 2018
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CERTIFICATION OF ARBITRATION ELIGIBILITY

Local Arbitration Rule 83.10 provides that with certain exceptions, actions seeking money damages only in an amount not in excess of $150,000,
exclusive of interest and costs, are eligible for compulsory arbitration. The amount of damages is presumed to be below the threshold amount unless a
certification to the contrary is filed.

|, DANIEL COHEN , counsel forPLAINTIFF , do hereby certify that the above captioned civil action
is ineligible for compulsory arbitration for the following reason(s):

E monetary damages sought are in excess of $150,000, exclusive of interest and costs,

D the complaint seeks injunctive relief,

E the matter is otherwise ineligible for the following reason ~ Question of law rather than questions of fact predominates

DISCLOSURE STATEMENT - FEDERAL RULES CIVIL PROCEDURE 7.1

Identify any parent corporation and any publicly held corporation that owns 10% or more or its stocks:

NONE

RELATED CASE STATEMENT (Section VIl on the Front of this Form)

Please list all cases that are arguably related pursuant to Division of Business Rule 50.3.1 in Section VIII on the front of this form. Rule 50.3.1 (a) provides that “A civil case is “related”
to another civil case for purposes of this guideline when, because of the similarity of facts and legal issues or because the cases arise from the same transactions or events, a
substantial saving of judicial resources is likely to result from assigning both cases to the same judge and magistrate judge.” Rule 50.3.1 (b) provides that “ A civil case shall not be
deemed “related” to another civil case merely because the civil case: (A) involves identical legal issues, or (B) involves the same parties.” Rule 50.3.1 (c) further provides that
“Presumptively, and subject to the power of a judge to determine otherwise pursuant to paragraph (d), civil cases shall not be deemed to be “related” unless both cases are still
pending before the court.”

NY-E DIVISION OF BUSINESS RULE 50.1(d)(2)

1) Is the civil action being filed in the Eastern District removed from a New York State Court located in Nassau or Suffolk
County? [0 Yes No

2) If you answered “no” above:
a) Did the events or omissions giving rise to the claim or claims, or a substantial part thereof, occur in Nassau or Suffolk
County? E Yes E No
b) Did the events or omissions giving rise to the claim or claims, or a substantial part thereof, occur in the Eastern
District? [0 vYes No

c) If this is a Fair Debt Collection Practice Act case, specify the County in which the offending communication was
received:  KINGS COUNTY

If your answer to question 2 (b) is “No,” does the defendant (or a majority of the defendants, if there is more than one) reside in Nassau or
Suffolk County, or, in an inte@eader action, does the claimant (or a majority of the claimants, if there is more than one) reside in Nassau or
Suffolk County? €s No

(Note: A corporation shall be considered a resident of the County in which it has the most significant contacts).

BAR ADMISSION

I am currently admitted in the Eastern District of New York and currently a member in good standing of the bar of this court.

E Yes D No

Are you currently the subject of any disciplinary action (s) in this or any other state or federal court?

D Yes (If yes, please explain E No

| certify the accuracy of all information provided above.

Signature: /s/ Daniel Cohen

Last Modified: 11/27/2017
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AO 440 (Rev. 12/09) Summons in a Civil Action

UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT

for the
Eastern District of New York |Z|

VADIM GOR, on behalf of himself and
all others similarly situated,

Plaintiff
V. Civil Action No.

UNIVERSAL FIDELITY LP

N e N N N N N

Defendant

SUMMONS IN A CIVIL ACTION

To: (Defendant’s name and address) UNIVERSAL FIDELITY LP
C/O CORPORATION SERVICE COMPANY
80 STATE STREET
ALBANY, NEW YORK, 12207-2543

A lawsuit has been filed against you.

Within 21 days after service of this summons on you (not counting the day you received it) — or 60 days if you
are the United States or a United States agency, or an officer or employee of the United States described in Fed. R. Civ.
P. 12 (a)(2) or (3) — you must serve on the plaintiff an answer to the attached complaint or a motion under Rule 12 of
the Federal Rules of Civil Procedure. The answer or motion must be served on the plaintiff or plaintiff’s attorney,

whose name and address are:
COHEN & MIZRAHI LLP

300 CADMAN PLAZA WEST
12TH FLOOR
BROOKLYN, NY 11201

If you fail to respond, judgment by default will be entered against you for the relief demanded in the complaint.
You also must file your answer or motion with the court.

CLERK OF COURT

Date:

Signature of Clerk or Deputy Clerk
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AO 440 (Rev. 12/09) Summons in a Civil Action (Page 2)

Civil Action No.

PROOF OF SERVICE
(This section should not be filed with the court unless required by Fed. R. Civ. P. 4 (1))

This summons for (name of individual and title, if any)

was received by me on (date)

(3 | personally served the summons on the individual at (place)

on (date) ;or

(3 | left the summons at the individual’s residence or usual place of abode with (name)

, a person of suitable age and discretion who resides there,
on (date) , and mailed a copy to the individual’s last known address; or

3 | served the summons on (name of individual) , Who is

designated by law to accept service of process on behalf of (name of organization)

on (date) , or
3 | returned the summons unexecuted because ;or
3 Other (specify):
My fees are $ for travel and $ for services, for a total of $ 0.00

I declare under penalty of perjury that this information is true.

Date:

Server’s signature

Printed name and title

Server’s address

Additional information regarding attempted service, etc:
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PO BOX 219785

4 -
Houston, TX 77218-9785 t Universal
, b

RETURN SERVICE REQUESTED E= Fidelity LP
—_—
: OFFICE HOURS:
@ 01/03/2018 Mon-Tue  9:00am -8:00pm EST / 8:00am - 7:00pm CST
Wed - Thurs  9:00am - 6:30pm EST / 8:00am - 5:30pm CST
Fri 9:00am - 6:00pm EST / 8:00am - 5:00pm CST
Sat 9:00am -1:00pm EST / 8:00am -12:00pm CST
Vadim Gor
2894 W 8TH ST AP 15D ACCOUNT SUMMARY

11224-

BROOKLYN, NY 11224-3353 Date 0 ar01a

EDP Number: 5005097
RE: Bradford Authenticated
Account No.: 591630152
Balance Due: $54.90

J

COLLECTION AGENCY NOTIFICATION

EueE - Scan this code with your
y 4 smartphone to pay your
[#E:  bill online.

PRODUCT PURCHASED: BRADY

Dear VADIM GOR, % . Call Us: 844-319-3035

The debt that you owe to the above-referenced client has been placed with Universal Mail your payment, made
Fidelity LP, a national collection agency, because of our experience in collecting ayable to UFLP, Clsing
outstanding accounts just like yours. o] Phe attached payment
coupon and provided

We have been advised by our client that you have an amount due of $54.90. We return envelope.

want to work with you to remedy this delinquent account.

= Pay Securely Online at:

University Fidelity LP offers payment options in order to satisfy this debt. You may PAY www.payuflp.com
On-line via our website: www.payuflp.com. To Pay by Phone, please call

-
844.319-3035. To Pay by Mail, use the attached coupon and provided return envelope, to
gnsSUtopIoperEredit NOTE: Calls to or from Universal

Fidelity LP will be monitored
and recorded for quality

If you desire further information or need assistance, please call us.

S S assurance e
Thank You, G
- { ’ Rating
1 Wsa( B.E-B. 83 0f /8/2016
) =a
U U
Jamie Jackson
Director of Payment Control
C NOTICE SEE REVERSE SIDE FOR IMPORTANT CONSUMER INFORMATION AND CHANGE OF ADDRESS )
Calls to or from UFLP may be monitored or recorded, for quality assurance. See reverse side for important

consumer information.
This is an attempt to collect a debt and any information obtained will be used for that purpose.
This communication is from a debt collector.

ACCOUNT SUMMARY
STATEMENT DATE:  01/03/2018 |
DEBTOR NAME: VADIM GOR BCk cove
(on back
RE: Bradford Authenticated STENATURE E&?%)ATE
EDP NUMBER 5005097
) Name as it appears on card CCOUNT #
BALANCE DUE: $54.90 591630152 .
DATE OF PAYMENT: / / <
IIIII'IIIIIIII'IIIIIIIIIIIIII'llll"IlllllllIIII"II'III"III"I' '2
i 3 UNIVERSAL FIDELITY LP =
SELLEIORE ( ) P. 0. Box 941911 2
HOME PHONE: ( ) - Houston, TX 77094-8911 )
\ ) =
»Billing Phone Number: <
<

»E-Mail Address:

UniversalFidelity.wfd CDC1 856808 00001226
Page 1 0of 1
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OF THIS DEBT OR ANY PORTION THEREOF, UNIVERSAL FIDELITY LP WILL ASSUME THIS DEBT IS VALID. IF YOU NOTIFY UNIVERSAL FIDELITY
LP IN WRITING WITHIN 30 DAYS FROM RECEIVING YOUR INITIAL NOTICE, UNIVERSAL FIDELITY LP WILL OBTAIN VERIFICATION OF THE DEBT
OR OBTAIN A COPY OF A JUDGEMENT AND MAIL YOU A COPY OF SUCH JUDGEMENT OR VERIFICATION. IF YOU MAKE A REQUEST TO
UNIVERSAL FIDELITY LP IN WRITING WITHIN 30 DAYS AFTER RECEIVING YOUR INITIAL NOTICE, UNIVERSAL FIDELITY LP WILL PROVIDE YOU
WITH THE NAME AND ADDRESS OF THE ORIGINAL CREDITOR, IF DIFFERENT FROM THE CURRENT CREDITOR.

WE ARE REQUIRED UNDER STATE LAW TO NOTIFY CONSUMERS OF THE FOLLOWING RIGHTS. THIS NOTICE DOES NOT CONTAIN A COMPLETE
LIST OF THE RIGHTS CONSUMERS HAVE UNDER STATE AND FEDERAL LAW.

CALIFORNIA RESIDENTS:

THE STATE ROSENTHAL FAIR DEBT COLLECTION PRACTICES ACT AND THE FEDERAL FAIR DEBT COLLECTION PRACTICES ACT REQUIRE THAT,
EXCEPT UNDER UNUSUAL CIRCUMSTANCES, COLLECTORS MAY NOT CONTACT YOU BEFORE 8 A.M. OR AFTER 8 P.M. THEY MAY NOT HARASS
YOU BY USING THREATS OF VIOLENCE OR ARREST OR BY USING OBSCENE LANGUAGE. COLLECTORS MAY NOT USE FALSE OR MISLEADING
STATEMENTS OR CALL YOU AT WORK IF THEY KNOW OR HAVE REASON TO KNOW THAT YOU MAY NOT RECEIVE PERSONAL CALLS AT WORK.
FOR THE MOST PART COLLECTORS, MAY NOT TELL ANOTHER PERSON, OTHER THAN YOUR ATTORNEY OR SPOUSE, ABOUT THE DEBT.
COLLECTORS MAY CONTACT ANOTHER PERSON TO CONFIRM YOUR LOCATION OR ENFORCE A JUDGMENT. FOR MORE INFORMATION ABOUT
DEBT COLLECTION ACTIVITIES, YOU MAY CONTACT THE FEDERAL TRADE COMMISSION AT 1-877-FTC-HELP OR WWW.FTC.GOV.

COLORADO RESIDENTS:

ON BEHALF OF OUR FIRM AND OUR CLIENT WE ARE PROVIDING THE FOLLOWING NOTICE: A CONSUMER HAS THE RIGHT TO REQUEST THAT A
DEBT COLLECTOR OR COLLECTION AGENCY CEASE FURTHER COMMUNICATION WITH THE CONSUMER. A WRITTEN REQUEST TO CEASE
COMMUNICATION WILL NOT PROHIBIT THE DEBT COLLECTOR OR COLLECTION AGENCY FROM TAKING ANY OTHER ACTION AUTHORIZED BY
LAW TO COLLECT THE DEBT. FOR INFORMATION ABOUT THE COLORADO FAIR DEBT COLLECTION PRACTICES ACT, SEE WWW.COAG.GOV/CAR.
YOU MAY ALSO MAKE PAYMENTS IN PERSON TO OUR IN-STATE OFFICE INDICATED BELOW: IN-STATE OFFICE: 7200 S. ALTON WAY STE B180
CENTENNIAL, CO 80112; TELEPHONE: 303-309-3839

MASSACHUSETTS RESIDENTS:

IMPORTANT NOTICE - YOU HAVE THE RIGHT TO MAKE A WRITTEN OR ORAL REQUEST THAT TELEPHONE CALLS REGARDING YOUR DEBT NOT
BE MADE TO YOU AT YOUR PLACE OF EMPLOYMENT. ANY SUCH ORAL REQUEST WILL BE VALID FOR ONLY TEN DAYS UNLESS YOU PROVIDE
WRITTEN CONFIRMATION OF THE REQUEST POSTMARKED OR DELIVERED WITHIN SEVEN DAYS OF SUCH REQUEST. YOU MAY TERMINATE
THIS REQUEST BY WRITING TO THE DEBT COLLECTOR.

MINNESOTA RESIDENTS:
THIS COLLECTION AGENCY IS LICENSED BY THE MINNESOTA DEPARTMENT OF COMMERCE.

NORTH CAROLINA RESIDENTS:
THIS COLLECTION AGENCY IS LICENSED BY THE COMMISSION OF INSURANCE OF THE STATE OF NORTH CAROLINA, LICENSE NUMBER
#101881.

TENNESSEE RESIDENTS:
THIS COLLECTION AGENCY IS LICENSED BY THE COLLECTION SERVICES BOARD, STATE DEPARTMENT OF COMMERCE AND INSURANCE, 500
JAMES ROBERTSON PARKWAY, 2nd Floor NASHVILLE, TENNESSEE 37243-1145.

NEW YORK:
NEW YORK CITY DEPARTMENT OF CONSUMER AFFAIRS LICENSE NUMBER 1447135.

Within 5 days afer the inital communication with a consumer in connection with the collection of any debt, a debt collector shall, unless the
following information is contained in the initial communication or the consumer has paid the debt, provide the consumer clear and
conspicuous written notification of the following:

Debt collectors, in accordance with the Fair Debt Collection Practices Act, 15 U.S.C. § 1692 et seq., are prohibited from engaging in abusive,
deceptive, and unfair debt collection efforts, including but not limited to:

a)the use or threat of violence; b)the use of obscene or profane language; and c)repeated phone calls made with the intent to annoy, abuse,
or harass.

For all Debts, The following notice:

“If a creditor or debt collector receives a money judgment against you in court, state and federal laws may prevent the following types of
income from being taken to pay the debt:

1. Supplemental security income, (SSI); 2. Social security; 3. Public assistance (welfare);4. Spousal support, maintenance (alimony) or child
support; 5. Unemployment benefits; 6. Disability benefits; 7. Workers’ compensation benefits; 8. Public or private pensions; 9. Veterans’
benefits; 10. Federal student loans, federal student grants, and federal work study funds; and 11. Ninety percent of your wages or salary
earned in the last sixty days.”

DEBTOR INFORMATION DATE OF PAYMENT: / / PAYMENT METHOD
STATEMENT DATE: 01/03/2018 AMOUNT ENCLOSED: $ 8 (C:Eggﬁ ERI\SONEY ORDER
DEBTOR: VADIMGOR ~ CELL PHONE: { ) -

RE: Bradford Authenticated HOME PHONE: ( ) s . T

EDP NUMBER: 5005097
BALANCE DUE: $54.90

CHANGE OF ADDRESS  Please print below:
Name:

Address:

City: State: Zip:

Home Phone: Work Phone: Cell Phone;

Email Address:

CDCY/28/000000001

Signature:
UniversalFidelity.wfd CDC1 866808 00001226 Page 1 of 1
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